
CITY OF DONNELLY 

P.O. Box 725 

169 Halferty Street 

Donnelly, ID 83615 

Telephone (208) 325-8859 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE 

AGENDA 

CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

Monday, March 13, 2023, at 6:00 PM 

Donnelly Community Center 

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agenda) 

City Council Minutes - February 27th
, 2023 

Vouchers - February 23rd thru March 8th
, 2023 

Treasurer Report - February 2023 

Payroll Summary -February 5th and 9th
, 2023 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the 

agenda for any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) 

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any decisions during public comment. To request 

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of 

a meeting. 

DISCUSSION ITEM: 

West Central Mountain Economic Development Council (WCMEDC) 

Valley County Pathways-Donnelly Flyway Trail Project 

Comprehensive Plan Consultant Services-Bid Openings 

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action Items) 

AB 23-09 Annual Audit Presentation-Zwygart John & Associates, PLLC 

AB 23-10 Resolution 23-003 Arbor Day Proclamation 

AB 23-11 Appointment of City Council President 

STAFF REPORTS: 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the 
City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date. 



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, February 27th,2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNETLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Spade, and Clerk Clemens present.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Minshall, 2"4 bv Henggeler to accept the consent agenda as written. Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment
No public comment

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 23-04 Donnelly Public Library District-AmendmeOLtq Wa{anty Deed

Donnelly Public Librarywants to combine 150 East State Street with the lot directly

to the east (owned by the Library District). Prior to com bining the 2 lots, the

Donnelly Public Library District is requesting that the City of Donnelly amend the

2018 Warranty Deed associated with 150 East State Street, Donnelly. The request is

to exclude the 2nd restriction, which states, "if the existing library outgrows the

Library Property, the Donnelly Public Library District can only sell the Library

Property to a third-party buyer if ten percent (10%) of the sale proceeds are paid to
the City of Donnelly and if all remaining proceeds of such sale are used solely to fund

a larger library. The City of Donnelly shall also have a right of first refusal to
purchase the Library Property for the value of the improved asset let ten percent

(10%), and the City of Donnelly shall have 30 days to elect to purchase upon notice

from the Donnelly Public Library District. The Library Property will not be sold for at

least ten years from the date of recording this instrument".

The council members discussed the warranty deed and why it was put in place.

Removing the second restriction would not benefit the city.

I

I'cbruaq'27. 2023
('i1)' ( orncil Meeting Minutcs

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.



Motion bv Minshall, 2"d bv Davenport to not amend the 2018 Warranty Deed, 150 East State

Street, Donnelly. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

AB 23-05 Resolution 23-001 - Destruction of Certain Records

o A Resolution providing for the destruction of certain records (semi-permanent and

temporary) that have been kept for five (5) years after the date ofissuance or
completion of the matter contained within the record.

Motion bv Hengeeler, 2nd bv Minshall to Approve, Adopt and Authorize Mayor to sign

Resolution 23-001 Destruction of Certain Records. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler
(yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

AB 23-05 Resolution 23-OO2 - Fair Housins Month Proclamation
. City of Donnelly Resolution Proclaiming that April be Fair Housing Month

Motion bv Hensseler , 2nd bv Davenport to Approve, Adopt and Authorize Mayor to sign

Resolution 23-002 Fair Housing Month Proclamation. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, February 27th,2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 23-07 General Fund Transfer to LGIP Account
o Transferring funds from the general account to the LGIP Savings Accounts.

Motion by Minshall, 2nd bv Hengreler to Approve and Authorize Clerk to make fund transfers.
Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), and Spade (yes). Motion carried.

AB 23-08 Office Copier Contract Renewal/Equipment Lease
o City currently contracts a Kyocera copier from Boise Office Equipment. This contract

is due to expire in May and the equipment is no longer manufactured and parts are
unavailable.

o This contract would provide a new copier along with maintenance for a term of 5
years.

Motion bv Minshall, 2'd bv Hengpeler to approve and authorize the leasing of new copier
equipment with BOE/Xerox. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), and Spade (yes).

Motion ca rried.

2
lrthnrar_r 17.2023
( it} (irrrncil l\4ccting Minulcs



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, February 27th,2023, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Davenport,2'a bv Minshall to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 6:42 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

February 27,2023
CIy Council Meeting Minutes



03 /06/23
12128:23

CITY OF DONNELLT

clain Details by Posted Date
Fo! clairs froh 02/23/23 to o3/OA/23

PaEe: 1 o! 3

Aeport ID: aE100V

... over spent ekp€hditure

vendor it,/Nae/
Invoice */hv Date/Description Po * Eund orE Acct Object Ploj Account

5943 146295 1 A-1 IiEATING ! AIR CONDIIIONING

1 534025 O2/2o/23 city shop vent/rtrbe
Total fo. vendor:

5944 145305 8 ANATYTTCAT T.AaORA1!ORTES, rNC

Total coliloa Sacteria
1 2301007 02/23/23 ,"otal colifoh Bacteria
2 23O1OO1 02/23/23 sarnpLe collectioh

Total for vendo!:

242 . OO

282 . OO

2A2.OO

5!,00

19.00
35_00

5,1.00

17 _45

a4 .17

199.50

199.50

10 43010 432

10 43010 432

43!00
43400

560

560

10100

101o0

10100

10100

t 0100

10100

5l
51

5985 1!6315 257 CASCTDE ItARDttARE

BiUing
1 23O2-L0636 o2/o1123 Bracrets

Total for Vendo!:
17.45

11 .45

5946 146325 202 CTC BUSTNESS

1 035401 03/01/23 t€lephone- uaEch

2 035401 03/o1l23 tel.phone- ua.ch
3 035401 03/01/22 telephone- rra.ch

55.14
25 .32

4 .21

8{.71

a 11oo

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

10

52

131

t3?
437

43{00 433

51 41100 350

5987 145333 258 DAr,E'S pUMp flORKS rNC

[4 reu
| 15393 02/21/23 Purp lepair

Glant Beiiiburs@nt Ef igible

Total fo! vendo!

Total lo! vendo!:

Total fo! vendo!

199.50

3?5.005988 1116345 2?2 DRAKE DIVERSIEIED IJ'
MonLhIy water Systs +erational Seryices

1 15aO O3/Oa/23 water System Se ices
rronthly CONIRACf FEE

3?5.00

3?5.00



03/o6/23
12t24t23

CITY OF DONNELI,Y

Clajr Details l,y Posted Date
aor cfains fr. 02/23/23 to O3/oA/23

2of3
A!100v

ove. spnt e,.penditule

vendor {/Nae/
Invoic. l/Inv Date/Delcliption Po i Fund org Ac.t Object Ploj Ac.ount

Doc6€n! 9/ Di.c 6

5989 146355 311 DYR0D CONSTRUCIION

DDC S.oe Rmv:1
Hsy ss/Roseb€rly

1 2023.20 01/31123 S.or Rdovar

66 IDAHO POWER

Total fo! vendo.

Totaf for verdor:

Total for vendor

t, 353.00

505.47

1,085-{1

93.73
43.26
7.21

183.73
7.33

3L5 .62
5.2L

131.0?
29.44

263.25
5 .16

1,08s.41

446.25

5991

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

10

11

02/11/23
02/17/23
02/r7/23
02/17/23
02/23/23
02/1,7 /23
02/17/23
02/11/23
02/11/23
02/17/23
02/23/23

r11100

41100

!1100

41100

43010

4t 1oo

41100

43010

43010

41100

4,4100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

1,353. OO

1,353. O0

10 43010 340

10 41100 415

5990 146365 !5 ED STATTB E SONS

1 88?018s 02/27/23 Ptopane-a69 Halferty 505.4?

505.47

14637S

Bi11ing
22056179AA

22056179AA

220567 t988
2204034223

220!629405
2206076560

2200223291

220t9!OO1a
22062282L!
220136s146

2201493590

City fiaU / Mainlenance
City HaIl / Mainlenance

City Hal.I / Maintenance
Comnity Cente!
Xiosk / Rest Alea

Main Street Lights

aotal for Veodor

{t 6

41,6

416

4\6
41,6

416

416

416

416

416

451

5992 146385 999999 MICtEr, MCKENZTE rNC

website Refresh
1 1191 03/01/23 trebsite 10446.25

446.25

5993 146395 154 NORtfi t AXE RECREAIIONAL SgtlIlR a

Contract Sexe! Sery:i.e
1 95-10-00 03/01/23 contlact seni.es

Total fo! vendo!

8,400.00

8, 400. o0

8,400.00
41100 s41

1o

52

10

10

51

51

10

t0

10

41100 620



03/o5/23
L2:2A t23

. ove! spent .lEnditule

vendor /Nae/
Invoice X/Inv Date/Descliption

CITY OA DONNEIJY

clair Details by Posted Date
For clairs rrc 02/23/23 t-o O3/OA/23

Page: 3 of 3
Retbrt tD: AP1oOV

Po I Fund o!9 Accr object

59t4

1

2

3

146405 120 STNCI.AIR TI,EET IRACK (S'INKER) 336, a1

105.40

962.00

3?5.00

59t5 146415 150 spalKLrctt
htelnet seryices

1 1r.2445511 O2/2A/23 i.nter^.r
2 1r2416s47 O2/ZA/23 i\tetnet
3 112146s4'l O2/2A/23 intetnet

64.51

3\.62
5.21
105.40

125495 O2/a3/23 skid Sreer
739045 02/24/23 Dodge 3sOO

1 2 62a9 02 / L 4 / 23 Bac}'rjLoe

credit 02128123 cre.t-ir
Total for Vendor:

Total for V€ndo!:

5995 146{25 123 SIArE INSUNANCE I-UND

inslalfnent for xort( c<urp
1 307170 o3l01/23 yortc corP-9102
2 307170 03/O\/23 woi* co.p-8810/8811-6
3 307170 O3/or/23 eork colqr-1s2o
4 3071?0 03/ot/23 torI. cohp-9410-9402
5 3071?0 03,/01/23 Fees

Total lor vendor:

5997 146rt3s 209 YoRGASON 1A$r OFaICES EIJa

1 2023-Eeb 03/01/23 Erait /colrespondence
Total tor vendor:

I of Clatm 15

63.21
151.47
124.\5
-2.08

336.81

43010

43010

43010

43010

482

481

482

{81

10100

to100
10100

10100

10

10

10

10

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

431

437

431

10100

10100

101o0

1{ 0.50
5{.50

338.O0

370.00
59.00

952.00

10

10

51

10

1o

{t100
41010

41010

43010

41010

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

260

260
250

260

250

3?5.00

3?5.O0
10 41100 320 10100

14,582.00 S ol vendors 15

r* this rePorl nns bv crair Posled Date, rhich is a sysleh Eenelated fierd that arxays shors the date on ehiih the crai! vastctuarly Posted in the svst4. rf a claih ras cancerle.l and re-posted. the posted <Late uiu shoi as of the .rate t ,as re-posted



o3/o5/23
72|21:48

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

statehent of ExPendj.tule - Bldget v3. Actual Report
For the Accounting Period: 2 / 23

1of7
8100

10 GENERAI,

Account object YTD

Available t
ApploPli.tioh comit

41000 GETIERAT GOVERm{Elfr

41010 PelsoMel
110 office Eages

111 council $ages
112 xayor llages
210 lealth

220 social security/Medicaie
230 PERSI

250 One,q,Iot6ent Insusance
260 r{olkers CoatEnsation
290 Dental

2a\
12\
12a
15r
lot
22t
20r
13t
21 I
12 I

264

2,925.54
?80.00
260.00
{36. 19

8.45
303.43
a26.at
1{.16
0.00

25.00
0.00

5.181.58

4,810.00
345.00

0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

?5.01
0.00
0.o0
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00

213.90

rt3.50

0.00
0.00
0.00

262.15
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

5,780.15

L6,313.43
3r 900. o0

1.300.00
2,204 .42

42.56
L,55O.32
2,285.39

?5.81
123.50
130.01

o_ 00

24,045.44

4, 810.00
1,200.00

0- o0

540.00
0.00
0.00

61.44
1,834.95

364.40

0.00
514 .49

0.00
2,510.95

250.00
22.80

0.00
0.00
0.00

753.t7
260.94

0.00
120.00

o.00
594.23

73.62
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
14,107.99

57,460.00
9,360.00
3,120.00

15,120.00
432 . OO

7,439.0O
11, 611.00

5?3.00
541.00

1,044. O0

1,000. o0

107.740.00

4,810.00
25,000.00
2,0o0. oo

12,500. OO

23.000.00
16.500.00

2s0,00
4,800.00
4,500. oo

1.4o0.00
1, ?50.0o
1,000.00
5,242.OO

1,250.00
900.00

750.00
1,500.00

450.00

2,500.00
1.500 _ 00

500.00
500.00

?,500. oo

2,0o0. oo

6,250.00
4,0o0.00

25.00
500.00

133,31?,0O

57,460. O0

9.360.0O
3/ 120.0O

15,120.00
432.00

7.439.00
11,611.00

573.00
581-00

1,044. O0

1.000.00
107. ?40.00

11, 810. O0

25,000. o0

2,000.00
12,500.0o
23, O00.00

16,500.00
250.00

4.800.00
4,500.00
1,800.00
1,?50.00
1,000. o0

5,242 . OO

1,250.0O

900.00
750.00

1,500.00
{50.00

2,500.00
1,500.00

500.00
500.00

7.500.00
2, 000.00
6,25O .0O

4,000.00
25. OO

500.00
133,317.00

41100 Adni.nistration
310 Audit & Accounting se*ice3
320 Attoney/regaf Eees

321 Econonic Developnent
330 Contract - Planning 6 zoning
340 Cobtract Lalor
341 Pass rhlu Chalges
{14 solid faste collection
416 Electllc r cas
431 City HaII Repai! ! lraint
436 celt Phone raayor/Maintenanc€
43? Telephone, Telecomunications
456 sighs
51O Insulance - Liability
520 Dues a Fees

530 Plblications- Neuspaper

550 lravel Reiihbutserent
551 Training & Education
552 lteals , EntertaiMent
605 office supplies
611 copie! rrainlenance
613 It - Corputer

615 clant r{ritinq
620 Softrale - Nee

621 Softrale Maintenanc. Fees

?OO Capj.tal Iqrlovenents
93O Reconci.Iiation Discrepancies
9?0 Grant Exp€nse

Accounr Total:

0.00
23.800.00
2.000. oo

11,950.00
23,000.00

16,500.00
182.56

2.965.05
I, L35 .20
1,800.00
1, 1?s. sl
1, 000 . oo

2, 6,ll . 05

1,000.00
411.20

?50.00
1, 500 . oo

,!50.00

t,116.23
1,239.06

500.00

380.00
?,500.00

1,405 _ 77

6,1?6.34

{,000.00
25.00

500.00
119,209.01

100 r
5t

27t
38r
8*

33r

50t
20t
3t

30r
t?*

21 |

30t
1l

11 t

Account Gloup Total 10, 961. ?4 42, r93 _43 241, 057.00 24!,,O51 .OO 198,863.5? 18 I

41,086.57

5,460.00
1,820.00

12, 915.58

389.44

5, ?88.64
,.325 .6a

497 .19
45?.50

913.99

1,000.00
19 , 654 .56



o3/o6/23
12t27:4A

CIIY OF DONNET'-Y

statdent of Expenditule - audget vs. Actual Report
Fo! the Accounting Period: 2 / 23

10 GENERAI-

Account object YTD

Availa.bl,e i
Appropliation comit

42000 Public safety
42000 Public safety

456 sigrs
900 Pu.b1ic safety

0.00
o.0o
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

500.00
5r 000.00
5.500. o0

500.00
s,000.00
5,500.00

500.00
5,000.00
s,s00.00

Account Groop Total:
43000 Pu.blic tlolks
43000 Public wolks

7O0 capital Inprovenents
Account Total:

36r 695.00
18, 841.00
6,3O0.00

180.00

4,25t.00
4, 890. O0

4 ?4.00
2,324.OO

{35.00
22, s00. oo

3.500.00
5,500_00

15,000.O0

3.500.00
12,500.00
5.146.00
3, ?50.00
6,O00.00
2,300.00
3,750.00

750.00
13.000.00
3,2s0.00
5,250.00
6,000.00

100.00
250.00
600.00

25.000.00
5, 000.00

15,000.00
233,041.00

36,696.00
14. 841 .00
6,300.00

180.00

4,251,.0O

4,890.00
478.00

2,324 . OO

,435-00
22 , 5OO . OO

3, s00. o0

5,500. oo

15, 000.00
3,500.00

12,500.00
6,146.00
3, ?50.00
6.000.00
2,300 _ 00

3,7s0_oo

750.00
13,000.00
3,250.00
5,250.00
6, 000 _ oo

100.00

250.00
600.00

25.000. oo

5.000,00
15,000,00

233 , O41.OO

30, !4O.23
5.553.39
4,17',1, .L2

137.63
2,733.7 5
2,965.49

407 . A2

1,868.0O
305.22

17,259.OO

2,824 .93
5,372.14

14,806.02

3,500.00
8, 784 .56
6,1d6.OO

3, ?50. O0

6,000.00
2,300.00
3, 578 .4 5

750_00

13.000. oo

2,67 t .4!
3,802.14
6,000.00

100.00
250.00

600.00
25,000. o0

5,000.00
15,000.00

194,724.39

0.00

150, a0

3,030.50
450. 05

8.91
243.36
37 9 .44

15-39
0.00

27 .42
o.o0
0.00
0.00

193, 98

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
140.94

504.84

0.00
0.00
0.00
0. oo

o.0o
0.00
0.00

5, 15 6.0?

6,555.71
13,217.61
2.188.88

42 .37
1,5L1 .25
\,924 . LL

16. 18

45 5. O0

\29.14
5,241-.OO

675.0?
12't .22
193.98

0.00
3,7!5.44

0.00
o.oo
0-00

0.00
!1L.54

0.00
0.00

572 .59
1t 441 .82

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00

38,3t2 ,6L

0.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 s.500.00 *

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

18, 000.00
18, 000. 00

14. O0O. O0

14,000.00

43010 Roads and Streets
115 Roads t Stleet wages

114 snow Rsoval wages

210 Health

220 Social seculity/Medicale
230 PERSI

250 Unap1otreht hsulance
260 Dorkels Conpensation

340 cort.ac! Labor
416 Electric 3 cas
429 Snow R4oval lilaintenance
430 Road & stleet Maihtenance
432 Building Repails e Uaintenance
434 Equip. Maihtainance
435 Equipnent ,ease Patment
454 Street scape
455 sideralk, Curb, Gutter
455 signs
450 sM11 Tools, Equipnen
461 shop iitisc Supplies
{70 Dust Abatenent

482 Diesel - winte!
483 Di.esel - s'lmer
520 Dles r Fees

530 Pubtications- NerspalEr
553 Clolhing Reinbursenent
?00 Capital Ihplovehents
900 Pulfic safety
970 Grant Expense

Account Total:

18t

35*

36*
39r

20\
30t
23\
19 t

1t

30r

5t

18r
28t

16 *

Account GrouD lrotal 5,156.0? 38 , 3!2 ,61 251,041. O0 251,041.00 272,724.39 15 \

Paget 2 of 1

Report ID: 8100

18,000.00
18.000.00



03/o6/23
12:21:48

CITT OF DOIINEI,LY

Stat@nt o! ExlEnditure - Buclget ws , Actual Repolt
ror the Accounting Pe.iod: 2 / 23

Page: 3 of 7

Report rD: 8100

10 GENERA!

Accouht object YAD

Availahle t
APPToPliation comit

4{000 orxER
{{10O Parts and Recleation

117 Palk E Rec nages
11.9 Airport uaint FaEes

210 He.lth

220 Soci.I seculity/taedicale
230 pERSr

250 Undplolment Insulance
250 wolkers conpen5ation

{38 City Palk Isprovments
450 Racquet Coult Maintenan.e
451 ca,nl€lound/Boatdocl
452 City Park Maintenance
453 Rest Area/xiosk MainEeDance

4s6 signs
460 sEU tools, Equi!ren
700 Capital Inprovenents
900 Public Safety
925 Aiport Maintenance

Account lotal:

36t
8*

12a
?t
9t

23\

3t
16r

15t

11 t

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,17L.38
1, 51.5.51

2ts.53
5.29

205.6L
193.67
14.43

202 . so

15.6!
0.oo
0.00

13?.61
195.28

0.00
0.00
o.o0

1,621 .68
o.00

3?5.00
5, 933.53

17. 6A{.00
4,155.00
3,360.00

96.00
1, 671_ O0

2, 608. OO

166.00
885. OO

232 . OO

12, s00.00
20,000.00
4.250.00
1,250.00

500.00
?25.00

1.000.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
3,500_00

87,583.00

17, 644.00
{,156.00
3.360. O0

96.O0

1, 671.0O

2, 608.00
166.00
885.00
232.OO

12,500.00
20,000. o0

{,250. O0

1,250.00
500.00
725.00

1,000.00
10.ooo.0o
3,000.00
3,500.00

87,583. O0

16,512 .62
2,639.49
3,081.47

90.?1
1,{55.39
2,414.33

151.1?
682.50

2\6.36
12,500.00
20,000.00

4.112 .39
1,054.12

500.00
725.OO

1,000.00
a,314 .32

3,000.00
3,125.00

41.519.47

91,992.25 8 t
515.084.22 15 *

a1{ SoLid tlaste collection
415 water and Serer
416 Electric , Gas

432 Building Repai.s 6 Uaintenance
?00 Capital Inploverents
960 solid Easte Ir.nsfe! site Tax

Accout Iotal:

1,584.00
2. 8,{s. O0

173.79

?,500. oo

3.500. o0

500.00
15,342.79

30*

59t

16 r

133.20
38t,00
322.29

0.o0
0.00
0.00

836.4I

656.00
1,905. OO

586.21
0.oo
0.00
0.00

3,157 .2l

2,250 _ OO

4,750.0O
1,000.00
?,500.00
3/500_O0

500.00
19,500.00

2,25O . OO

!,750_O0
1,00o.00
7,500.0O
3,500.00

500.00
19,500.00

Account Grosp totaL
Fund lotal

836. { 9

16, 954.30
9,O90.14

89, 596.78

107,083.00

504,581.00

10?,083.00
60t!,581.00



03/06/23
12:21:44

CIIY OF DONNE!,I.!

Stat@nt of ExlEnctitule - Budget vr. Actusl Ret,ort
Fo! the Accoutinq Period: 2 / 23

Eage: { o! 7

RePorC rD: B10O

15 I,OT F{'ND

Account objecr ItD
original

Apl,rol,riation Comit

41OOO GENER:AI

41100 Adninistration
922 Local OPtion tax ExPense 16, O53. OO

16,053.00
29,253.OO

29,253.OO
227 ,5OO.0O

221,5OO.OO

221 ,500.0O
221.500.00

194,241.OO

198,247.00
13t
13t

13t
13r

Account Group total
Fund Iotal

16,053.00
15,053.00

29,253.0O
29,253.OO

227 ,5OO.OO

227 ,5OO.OO

221 ,5OO.OO

221,5OO.OO

\94,247 .OO

194,241.OO



03/05/23
12.21.48

CIIY OE DONNELII

Stat@nt of Expenditule - audg.r vE, Actual Report
Eo! the Accountj.ng Period: 2 / 23

5of?
8100

51 WATER

Account objecr IID
Available I

App!op!i.tion cotmit

A1OOO GENERAI, GOI'ERNUENT

41010 PersonDel
110 Office ,ages
111 council H.ge!
112 Yayo! wages

115 tlate! E sexe! vrages

210 Health

220 sociat secu.ity/M.dicare
230 PERSI

250 Unehplo!rent Insulance
260 xo!t(e!s Conp€nssti,on
290 Dental

1,35O.52

360.00
120.00

1,447 .10
410.57

1.96
250.14
369.79
13.55
0.00

24 .44
4,35r_45

2,220 .OO

0. oo

0.00
375.00

1,518.50
o.00
0.00
0.00

o.oo
0.00

30.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

20.08
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,295,72
6,621 .92

?,556. 03

1,800.00
600.00

9,530.80
,,, 91a. 47

37.07
1,490.89
1, 818.32

7?.01

398.00
113.20

25,339.79

26,52O. OO

4,320.O0
1, {40,00

3A,22O. OO

10,920.00
312.00

5,39{ .00
8,418. O0

459.O0

1. { 95. O0

754 .00
98, 253.00

2\O,222.0O

18,963.97
2,520.OO

810.00
2A , 689 .20

9,001.53
274.93

3, 903.11
6,599.64

38r.99
1,098.00

640_80

72,913.21

2gr
42\
12t
25r
18t
12t
28r
22r
17t
27*
15t
25t

!1100 Adninistration
310 Audit I A.cou.tilg SeFiceE
320 Attohey/Iagal Fee3

351 Maintenance Contlacto!
360 BateE OtElator
414 solid vrasle Cofl.ctiob
416 Electlic t cas
rl35 Equj.pnent La3e Pa)rcnt
436 Cetl Phone BayorlMaintenance
437 Telephon., Telecomunications

510 Insurance - Liability
520 Dues & Fees

530 Publications- NerspslEr
550 travel Reinibur3ehent
551 Training a Education

605 office Suppli.s
611 copier Maintenance

615 crant Dliting
620 softvai. - N.e
621 softeale l,laintenance Fees

410 Bond PaJd.nts
Account rotal:

2,220.O0
15,000.0o
6,500.00
',.250. O0

1?.500.00
7.000 _ 0o

3.076.00
240.OO

1,0o0. o0

600.00
2.438. Oo

950.00
{00.00
500.00

1,500.00
0.00

?50.o0

1,000.00
450.00

15,000.00
1, 500. o0

4,650.00
22,445.AO

111, r69.00

2,220. OO

15,000.00
6,500.00
?,250.00

17,500.00
?,000.00
3,075. O0

240.O0

1r 000.00
600 - 00

2,43A.OO

9s0.00
400.00

500.00

1,500.00
0.00

?50.00

1, O00.00

450.O0

15,000.0o
1,500.00
4,650.00

22.445.00
111,969.00

2,220.O0

o. oo

0.00
1,500. o0
'I ,5\4 .40
2.343.18

0.00
0_o0

43{.54
0.00

1.218.90
164,64

0.00
0.00
0.00
5.00

187-5a

133.80

176.00

0.00
480.00

1,313.98
2,295.72

20,Oa?.'ta

0.oo
15,000. oo

6,500. oo

5,r50.00
9,885.60
4 ,656. A2

3,075.00
240.00
565.42

600.o0
1r 219.10

?85.36

{00.00
500.00

1.500.00

-5.00
552.12

a65.20
274.OO

15,000.00
1.020.0o
3,336 _ 02

20.\19.2a
91, aBt .22

100 t

21 t
rl rl t
33t

13r

50t
17r

25r
13r
39t

32r
28t
10r
l8t

Accoun! Group Total
!2000 Public Safety

42000 Pullic safety
90O PUL'Iic salety

Accounr Total

70,942.17 45, 421 .51 21O,222 . OO 164,794.43 22 t

0.00
0.o0

0.00
0.00

125.00
125.00

l25.OO

125.00
125.00
125.00

Account Group Total 0.00 0.00 125 _ 0o 125,00 125.00

26,520 . OO

4,32O .OO

1, 440.00
34,220 .0O

10,920.00
312.00

5, 394. O0

8,418.00
4s9.00

1,496.00
?54.00

98,253.00



)3/O6 /23
L2:21:4A

CITI OE DONNE'JLY

statdent of Expcnditure - BudEet ws. Actual Repolt
For the Accouhting Perio<t: 2 / 23

Page: 5 of 7

ReI&.t ID: 8100

Accornt object YtD

origih!I Awailable t
appropriation comit

43000 Publi. Eorks
43400 l{ate! Systa

433 Repails ! Uaint €o ttate!
434 Equip. rraintainarce
462 Chdicals

45,000.00
4, ?50.00
?.500.00
5,225.O0

5,000.00
24,500.00
10,500.00

to?. {?5.0o

{5,000 - o0

4,75O.00
7,500.00
6,225 . OO

s,000.00
28,500.00
10.50o.00

10?, 475.0O

44,851.91
2,052.12
't,021.28

6.002.00
4.784.00

16,577.80
10,0{5.17
91,334.24

57 t

l2a

15t

463 smtt tools ald slpplies for

0.00
o.oo
0.00

91.00
54.00
0.00
0.00

145.00

rr5.0o

0.00
0.00

14 a. O9

2,691 . AA

478.72
223 _OO

215. O0

11,922.2O
454.43

16,14O.12

16, 14 0. ?2

0.00
0.oo

10?, 4?5.00 t0?, !?5.00

700 Capital Ihploverents
?10 Meter Equilrcnt Pulchased

Accost cloup I'otal:
49000

{9999 Del,reciation Erpense
910 Dep.eciation

Account lotal:

91,334 .24 15 *

a?, ?50.00
41,750.OO

47, ?50.00
1?, ?50. O0

4?, ?50.00

47,750.00

Account cloup rotal:
Fund Total:

o. oo

LL,\21.17
0.00

61r568.29
{?, ?50. o0

365.5?2. O0

a?, ?50.00
355, 572.00

47. 750.00
304, oo3.?1 1?i



03/06/23
\2t21:44

CITT OF DONNEI,LY

Stat6ent of Expenditule - BudEet es. Acruat Repoir
For the Accounting Periocl: 2 / 23

Blo0

52 SEWER

Account objecl:
Available t

APPlopliation comit

41OOO CENER:AI. GOVERNT,ENI

{1010 Personnel
U0 oflLce tlages
111 Council llag€s
112 Mayo! ttaqes
115 xatc! r sewer Hages

210 lealth

220 social seculi.tyl edicsre
230 PERSI

250 Uneq,lot@nt hsurance
260 raolkers Conpensation
290 Dental

lccount Total

41100 Adhinistlation
310 Audit t Accounting S€tuice.
320 Attorney/lagal Fees

3!O Contract ra.bo!
416 Electric r cas
435 EquiFEnt l4ase Palreht
{37 relephone, relecomunicati,oDs
481 Fuel cas
510 l.surance - l,iability
520 Du.s t Fees

530 Publicati6ns- Nexspap€r
541 Uonthly seryice Agleenent-Nr,sD
605 Office Sut plies
611 copie! Maj.ntenahce
514 Post.Ee
520 Softxare - Ner

621 softrale Uaintenance Feeg

810 Bond Pa)rehts
Account Total:

224 . a1

60.00
20.00
11.60
35.19

o- 6a

24.21
34.18
1.16
0.00
2.10

{ 13. 99

370.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
5.71
0.00
0.00
o.o0
o.o0

8.400.00
o.o0
3.34

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,143.23
10,922.31

11,336.33

1,257.25
300.00
100.00
158.98
191.?O

3.71
139.?3

195. ?5

6.49
0.00

11.37
2,314 .9a

3?0.00
0.00
o.0o

26.43

0.00
43.62
0.00

203.15
o.00
0.00

42,O00.00
21.19

6.68
0.00
0.00
5.65

2, L13.23
44, A2O .55

4,42O.OO

720.OO

240,00
819.00
525.00

50. o0

1,038. O0

1, 621 . OO

91.00
265.0O

145,00
10,044.00

370,00
3,500. o0

2,225.O0

400.00
1.028.00

200.00

s0.00
40?.00
30.00
50.00

1OO,80o.Oo
',5.00

100.00

150.00
100.00

875-00
2,600.00

112.960.00

4,42O.O0

720 . OO

240.OO

819.00
625.00
60.00

1,034. o0

1.621.00
91.00

265. OO

145.00
10,044.00

370.00
3.500.00
2,225 _OO

400.00
1,028.00

200.00

s0.00
407.00
30.00
50.00

100, aoo.00
75.00

100. oo

150.00
100.00

875.00
2, 600.00

7\2,960 . OO

3,762 .75
420 . OO

1!0.00
6so.02
433.30
56.29

894.2't
r,425.25

84.51
265.00
133.63

1,659.02

0.00
3,500.0o
2,22s.0O

313 .51

1,028.00
156.34

50.00
203.85

30-00

50.00
58.800.00

53.2L

93 .32
150.00

r.00.00

869.35

456.11

2ar
42 1

42 I
2Ll
31 r

13t
12t

8t

100 r

22\

50t

427
29 I

1t
82*
10*58, 139. 45

75,808.47Account Groul, Tot.f
49000

{9999 Dep.eci.atlon Expens€

910 Depreciation
Account rotal

0.oo
0.00

0.00
0.00

33,750.00
33,750.00

33,?50.00
33,750. O0

33, 750.00

33, ?50.00

123, 00! .00 123,004 , O0 38r

AccouDt Gloup lotal
Fund Total

0.00
11,336.33

0.00
4?,195.53

33, ?50. O0

156. ?54 _ O0

33,750.00
155, ?5r.00

33, ?50.00
109,558.47 30r

55,471. {0
o. oo

227,613.60 1,354,5O7.00 1,354,50?.00 1.126,893.40 1? t

4? / 195.53



o3/o6/23
12:26:36

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

Payrofl s':l]l'@ry Fo! Paylo.lls fx6 03/05/23 Lo O3/o9/23

total fo! Pay.olf ChecLs

16.00
!2. OO

55.00
5.00

t00,00
89.00

1.00

Page: 1 of 2

Report ID: P13O

HOL

JO03

JO06

J015

rilcc

REG

srcx

HOURS

HOURS

ItolrRs

tiouRs

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

(IIATER OPERATOR)

(sNoll REr,rovAr)

(saoP/oFFrcE)
(Mayo! 6 city council)

426.96
3!8.00

1,595.00
145.00

1,600.00
2.O49.4\

24.37

GROSS PAt
NET PAI
DENIA'J tNS

aIt
IIEAITII INS

IDAAO SIT
IIEDICARE

PERSI

PERSI CITOICE 40

SOCIAT SECOF,II'

!,NEMPL. INSUR,

VISION

GDB

STERLING SAVING

UMPQUA

US EANX

ETI/SIT BASE

I.EDICARE BASE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC BASE

l,ll BASE

tIC EASE

6,188.7{
4,526. A7

0.00
335.66

0.00
351.00

89.?4
420.26

75.00
383.71

0_ 00

6.50
294.12

1,86r.2a
340.75

2, O3O . Lt
s, 693. {8
5,144. ?4

5,869. 50

6,184.?4
4,548.?4
5, 188. ?4

Iotal Payloll Expense (cross Pay + Enploy.r conlributions):

Payroll Checks P!ev, Out,
Pay.oll Checks Issued
Payrofl checks Redeemed

Payroll Checks Outstanding
Electronic checks

9582.00
$1, 4 51 .00

s0.00
s2/043.00
15,122.96

0,00
o.o0

40.00
0.00

6r1.00
0.00

49.11
?00.83

0.00
383-?1
22.21
13.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00

t.920.49
4,t09.23

carried Fonard
From Plewious Month

Diffeience LialrAccount
Deductions Accrued

social seculity 16'l .42
1?9.48
22.21
0.00

198. !0
4 6.40
96.60

965.82
225 . Aa

11a. 81

21702

21't02

21113

21lOO



oa/o5/23
12t26:36

CITI OF DONNELI,I

Paylolf s'4lrury Fo! Payrous ftoi 03/05/23 to 03/09/23

45.00
120.00

380. 65

471_ 00

40.00
6?r.00
19.50

2ofz
P130

Ftt
IDAIO STT

PEI€I
DENTAI INS

IIEAI,TH INs
VISION

PERSI CHOICE 40

1121.09
80.00

1342.O0

39.00
'75.00

21r01
21103

21104

21706

2L't05
21705

21104

335- 66

3s1.00
1121 .09

40.00
6?1.00
19.50
?5.00

3582.36 1236, 90 2657.O9

**ri Carried FoBsrd coll:e onty correct if retDtt sn lor curlent tEriod

2162.L1



1l/hereas: Outdoor recreation provides known health benefits to individuals and improves
community health metrics.

\/Vhereas: Connecting lhe communily to recreational assets enhances camaraderie between
and among the residents of Donnelly.

Whereas: The Valley County Pathways Concept i\ilaster Plan. lnternational Mountain Biking
Association Singlelrack Sidewalks plan and West Central Mountains Economic Development
Council's conrmunily survey work on pathways all support expanded trail miles.

Whereas: Connecting lhe communities out to peripheral recrealional antenities may open up

addrtional trail connection opportunities throughout Southwest ldaho.

Whereas: Pathway assets enhance economic opportunities for local businesses like sporting
goods stores, as well as hotels, restaurants and other critical retailers through added revenue

irom lourism and local resident spending.

Whereas: Valley County has adequate riglrt of way available along West Roseberry Road to
construct trails for pedestrian non-motorized use, pending Valley County approval.

Whereas: The Donnelly Airport offers a quiet and safe environment for pedestrian use on lhe

east side, away/separate from any airplane or service vehicle traffic

Whereas: Strong pathways construclion. maintenance and upkeep partnerships are available

with exisling nonprofil. volunleer and government partners throughout the region.

Whereas. Strong conrnrunity support exists for enhanced pathways in Donnelly and the

Donnelly Flyway is a high priority for citizens, as evidenced by survey research.

Whereas. The Donnelly Flyway projecl meets the goals and intent of the Donnelly

Comprehensive plan and transportation plan.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT APPROVED BY THE DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL AND VALLEY

COUNTY PATHWAYS BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

1. The City agrees to allow for construction of lhe Donnelly Flyway, as described in

Aopendix B, provided suffrcienl approvals are acquired lrom Valley County for the

sections not owned by the Ciiy of Donnelly. For sections of the trail located on City

Page 1 ol ?

Mentorartduni of Understanding: Dotlnelly Flyway Trail Project

Whereas: Taking pedestrian traffic off of public roads enhances safety for school children and

all others in the community.



owned property, the trait design will foltow industry standards. idenlfied by a
Drofessionai trail consuftant. at the discret,on of Vallev County pathways.

2. The city agrees to arrow for conslruclion of a pedestrian pathway on the eastern edge o,
the airport. provided sufficienl signage and fencing is,nstalled to ensure the functionality
ot the airport is in no way jeopardized. The city reserves lhe right to revoke this
permission if there are any conflicts between aircraft and pedestrians. Thls agreement
does not constitule an easement now or in the future

3. Valley county Pathways agrees to provide and mainiain riabirity insurance for the enrire
pathway corridor. and is responsible for maintenance of the trail.

4. valley county Pathways and the city of Donnelly, agree to work with valley county and
lhe Road Deparlment lo ensure the continuity of the trail, and all parties agree to follow
Valle_v County's Singletrack Sidewalk Ordinance and it s approval process.

Appendices

Apoendix A: Trail cross section sample

c

c
o

::i,:'. :i1 ) i \,r, ,i,..1| | )l ,.,..1r .. l

Appendix B: Corridor proposal

Appendix C: Valley Counly Single Track Sidewalk Ordinance

S IG NATURES

DONNELLY

VALLEY COUNTY PATHWAYS

Page 2 ol 2

-.______<'|
.{n



Pathway realignment away from airstrip

I\
)

i

ai-/r.

I

t,/

./
.a

LJ-

%'I

:

{

(

irt,i
I

r lr.

I

tl
\a I ;LN,€ld

..,
:trl

IIt]

o

c

I
br
r

I I :t

1 I

I

)
a

7

L.

7



,l

tl

tt
lr,

I

iI

v

0p
88
u".l
qe

I

,1

t
s
v

?
Q

!
2
!t
u

l

.A

6

z

ssI

I
U

s

ra.t

"p
c

-t

i
!
I
I

/
?

0I

a
i
F
z:l
0
0

r,

-.1

lIt' \

I
/

L

\

/

\
!
i
o

F
d

i

/

o
q.

q

IYY:dg&;
-t=6tE.; Et.Eg
: ES
0*eEL-=C3,n9oxOG, ul o-

/\$
s
z

,€€ ,@t ,ed x
| .rt. ,@e .?9 N)T

.t{, N

\
- r.j

a .ti

ss

o

I

&ei(r,r'{

+
i
c

a

,Ie-l

Svor raslElgo8 .M

3 .rz ,t€ .ee e

,L5l€€

,€qlqg n,rz,tE.6s \g'l{dvt€ !o 9l9Y€

It.
-* I

t',t-'."r'-:,1i' {
\

I
Ili

\8*

I3
"i
d:

zd-
:Bh

,

s

t,
E/
:E,

ur

b

o
a"a,,8.49

OqZE 3
o

o

q!

I

Ii

't
,

a
a

,
0

e

,
a

t
,

a

=_l_

/
a

lt

IIl

vI

I

t

rr#G

f



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-09

Meeting Date 03113123

169 Half-erty Street
Donnelly,, Idaho 836 I -s

Deparlmenl Approvollt Originol.,t

/ Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

An n usl A ud it Presen lotio n

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Jordan Zwygart will pressent lhe 2022 Annual Audit Report

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Accepl the FY2022 Annual Audit Report

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

ITECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



Z
zwYGAr{T JOHN
CURll l' l E D PUBl.lC ACCOLINl ArruTS

Zr1'garr fohn & Ass<xiatcs (lP,{s, Pl,[,(]

161.i{) \, trrh ll(R l,r.r \lir. \,,,r( I-ll} . .\..$rt.,. l,l.,h() s:t}x:

I'h,rr.: l0ti +i1) {({9 . I:\\ :oll l:9 0+ll.l

lndependent Auditor's Report on lnternal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With

G ove rn m ent Au d iti n g Sta n d a rd s

Honorable Mayor
and City Council
Donnelly, ldaho

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United Slates of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General ofthe United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
ma.jor fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Donnelly, ldaho, as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City of Donnelly,
ldaho's basic financial statemenls and have issued our report thereon dated February 16,2023.

lnternal Control Over Financial Reporting

ln planning and performing our audit of the flnancial statements, we considered the City of Donnelly, ldaho's internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial stalements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Donnelly, ldaho's internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Donnelly, ldaho's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be materialweaknesses or significant deficaencies
and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identafled. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deflciencies in internal control that we consider to be malerial
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Donnelly, ldaho's financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective
of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, lo prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deflciency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency. or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal conlrol that is less severe than a material weakness, yet importanl enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

37



Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on lhe effectiveness of the entity's inlernal control or on
compliance. This reporl is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance wllh Govemment Auditing Standardsin
considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is nol suitable for any other
purpose.

h,"1g^t J 
"l'h 

Y Aaapb*a, 0)Ao P U.A
Nampa, ldaho
February 16,2023

38



CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO

Report on Audited
Basic

Financial Statements
and

Supplemental lnformation

For the Year Ended September 30,2022



Table of Contents

lndependent Auditor's Report

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government-wide Financial Statements:

Statement of Net Position

Statement of Activities

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of the Governmental
Funds to the Statement of Net Position

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of the Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Budgetary (GAAP Basis) Comparison Schedule

General Fund

Paqe

1

11

13

3

4

6

7

8

o

10

31

Fund Financial Statements:

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund
Net Position - Proprietary Funds

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds

Notes to Financial Statements



Table of Contents (continued)

Local Option Tax

Noles to Required Supplementary lnformation

Schedule of the City's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
and Schedule of City Contributions

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Supplemental Schedule of Revenues by Source - Budget (GAAP Basis)
and Actual - General Fund

Supplemental Schedule of Expenditures by Object of
Expenditure - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - General Fund

FEDERAL REPORTS

lndependent Auditor's Report on lnternal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With
G overn ment Au ditin g Stand a rd s

Paoe

JI

32

JJ

34

35

36



ZWYGART IOHN
( lI'-Rf I I'l l.t) PUBI-l(l .{(l(l()Ur.\TANTS

Zslgrrt John & Associatcs Ol)As, Pl-1,(i

16I.30 \(xdt ll.r(lrnr rri). Sunc ll0 . N!tr'pr, Idrho 113687

Ph({k: 2!A-.159'46{9 a }AX: 208-129-O4(X

lndependent Auditor's Report

Honorable Mayor
and City Cou ncil
Donnelly, ldaho

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business{ype activities, each majorfund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City
of Donnelly, ldaho (the City) as of and for the year ended September 30,2022, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial stalements
as listed in the table of contents.

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business{ype activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Donnelly, ldaho, as of
September 30, 2022, and lhe respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash
flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditois Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Stalements section of our report. We are required to be independent of City
of Donnelly and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statemenfs

The City of Donnelly's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
these financral statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America; for the design, implementalion, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

1

ZI



ln preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions ore events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City
of Donnelly's ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial
statements are issued.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financia, Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstalement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditois
report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if lhere is a substantial likelihood that, individually
or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the
financial statements.

ln performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we

Exercise professionaljudgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but notforthe purpose ofexpressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Donnelly, ldaho's internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City of Donnelly, ldaho's ability to conlinue
as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Req u i red S u ppl ementary I nform ation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
budgetary comparison information, schedule of the City's proportionate share of Net Pension
Liability, and the schedule of City contributions on pages 3'l through 34 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the GovernmentalAccounting Standards Board, who considers
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards

2



Management has omitted management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the
basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by lhe Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not
affected by this missing information.

Supplementary lnformation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City of Donnelly, ldaho's basic financial statements. The supplemental
information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements.

The supplemental information is the responsibility of management and were derived from and
relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. ln our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statemenl
are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

ln accordance wilh Government Auditing Sfandards, we have also issued our report dated
February 16,2023, on our consideration of the City of Donnelly, ldaho's internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose ofthat report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an inlegral part of an audit performed in accordance wilh Government
Auditing Standards in considering the City of Donnelly, ldaho's internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

Zn Tf'^t J"l't^ V Aaa,ub*a, O.DAI PU.A
Nampa, ldaho
February 16,2023

3

generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Statement of Net Position

September 30, 2022

Assets
Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables, Net:

Properly Taxes
Accounls Receivable
lntergovernmental

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash
CapitalAssets:

Land and Nondepreciable lnfrastruclure
Buildings, Net
lmprovements, Net
Equipment, Net

Total Capital Assets
Total Assets

$ 570,968 $

5,953

7 ,143

115,595
355,415
25,506

146,369 $ 717,337

22,185
5,953

22,185
7 ,143

42,770 42.770

3,503
444,902

1,821,156

'1 19,098
800,317

1,846,662
63 941 83 414 147

560 457 2 2,913,432
144 521 2,564.299 3 708 820

41 509 27 673 69,182
41 509 27 69,182

Deferred Outflows
Pension Relaled llems

Total Deferred Outflows

Deferred lnflows
Pension Related ltems

Total Deferred lnllows

Liabilities
Current Liabililies:

Accounts Payable
Salaries and Benefits Payable
Security Deposits and Refund Payable
Accrued lnterest

Long-Term Liabilities:
Due wilhin One Year:

Compensated Absences
Bonds and Notes Payable

Due in More than One Year:
Bonds and Notes Payable
Net Pension Liability

Total Liabilities

3,253
4,187
2,'t50

1,973
1 ,780

5,226
5,967
2,150
5,581

4,129

5,58'l

31,603
6,881

31,603

592,343
78,263 130 439
91 982 688 208 780 190

7 809 5,205
5,205

13,O14
13 014

Net Position
lnvested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Reslricted
Unrestricted (Defi cil) Surplus

Total Net Position
126 760 439 978

_$__.Lq99,239_ $ 1.898.559 $ 2,984,798

7 809

1,729.029
42,770

2.289,486
255,334

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.

4

Primarv Governmenl
Governmenlal Business-type

Activities Activities Total

592,343
52,176

560,457
212,5U
313,218



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended September 30. 2022

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net
Position

Governmental
Activities

Business{ype
Ac{ivities

Primary Government

Expenses Total
Primary Government:

Governmental Aclivities:
General and Adminislrative
Publac Safety
Highways and Skeets
Parks and Recreation
Depot

Total Governmental Activities

Business{ype Activities:
Water
Sewer
Water lmprovemenl

Total Business-type Activaties
Total Primary Government

$ 272,832 $ 65,002
4,648

111,665
35,603

6,596
431

$ 23,445 $ $ (184,385) $
(4,648)

(11 1,665)
(35,603)

(6,596)

$ (184,38s)
(4,648)

(111,665)
(3s,603)

(6,596)
344 23,415 ________________ 1342.897) (342,897)

256.173 153,176
146,580 107 635

200.473
402,753 260,811 200,473

$ 834,097 $ 325,813 $ 223.918

General Revenues:
Property Taxes
Local Option Tax
State Sourc€s
Other
Unrestricted lnvestment Earnings

Transter Between Government Activities and
Business{ype Activities

TotalGeneral Revenues and Special ltems
Change in Net Position
Net Position, Beginning of Year
Net Position. End of Year

(102,997)
(38.945)
200,473

(102,997)
(38,945)
200,473

58,531
(284,366)

58

$ (342,897) 58,53'l

138,320
199,436
94,259
93,601

371

138,320
199,436
94,259
93,601

1,8951,524

(10,736) 10 736
515.251 12 260

$ 1,086,239

172.354
913,885

70.791
't,827,764

$ 1,898,559

243,145
2,7 41 ,653

527 511

$ 2,984,798

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.

A

Program Revenues
OtarSes for Operatms C"p["|
Services Grants and Grants and
andSales Contributions Conlributions

65,002



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Balance Sheet -

Governmental Funds
September 30,2022

General

Total
Governmental

Funds
Local

Option Tax
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables, Net:

Property Taxes
lntergovernmental

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Salaries and Benefits Payable
Security Deposits

Total Liabilities

Deferred lnflows
Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes

Total Deferred lnflows

$ 355,204 $ 215,764 $ 570,968

5,953
7 143

_$_19890 jJ15l9!_

$ 53 $ 3,200 $
4,187

3,253
4,187

Fund Balances
Restricted for:

Local Option Tax
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities, Deferred

and Fund Balances

5 619 5,619
5 619 5 619

212,564 212,564
356,291356,291

356 291 212 564 568 855
lnflows

$ 368 300 $ 215 764 $ 584

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.

6

2 150 2 '150

6 JVU 3,200 9,590

064

5,953
7,143

$ 584,064



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of the

Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net Position
September 30, 2022

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are
different because of the following:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in governmental funds. The cost of assets consist of

1 15,595
355,415

25,506
63,941

$ 568,855

560,457

s,619

(4,129)

(44,563

$ 1,086,239

Land
Buildings, net of $440,545 accumulated depreciation
lmprovements, net of $32,578 accumulated depreciation
Equipment, net of $84,159 accumulated depreciation

Net Pension Liability
Pension Related Deferred lnflows
Pension Related Deferred Outflows

Net Position of Governmental Activities

$

Property taxes receivable will be collected this year, but are not available soon
enough to pay for current period's expenditures, and, therefore, are deferred in the
fu nds.

Long-term liabilities, applicable to the City's governmental activities, are not due
and payable in the current period and, accordingly, are not reported as fund
liabilities. lnterest on long-term debt is not accrued in governmental funds, but
rather is recognized as an expenditure when due. All liabilities - both current and
longterm - are reported in the Statement of Net Position.

Compensated Absences $ (4,12e)

The District participates in the Public Employer Retirement System of ldaho, which
is a cost-sharing plan. As a participant they are required to report their share of the
Net Pension Liability and the related deferred inflows and outflows on their
Statement of Net Position.

$ (78,263)
(7,809)

41,509

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.

7



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended September 30,2022

General
Local

Option Tax

Total
Governmental

Funds
Revenues
Taxes
Licenses and Permits
lntergovernmental
Charges for Services
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General and Administrative

Public Safety
Roads and Streets
Parks and Recreation
Depot Expense

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers ln (Out)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning
Fund Balances - Ending

$ 199,436 $ 339,334
- 55,579
- 117.704
- 9,423

$ 139,898
55,579

117,704
9,423

93,972 972
416 576 616 012

145,760

145,760 412 JZb

150,010 53,676 203,686

199,436

132,061

4,648
91 ,697
31,564

6,596
266,566

(10,736)
(10,736)

(10,736)
(10,736)

139,274 53,676 192,950

217 ,O17 158,888 37s,905
$ 3s6,291 $ 212,564 $ 568,855

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.

8

277,821

4,648
91,697
31,564
6,596



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of the
Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Total Net Change in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different
because of the following:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their usetul lives as
depreciation expense. ln the current pedod these amounts are:

Capital Outlay
Depreciation Expense

$ 32,603
(39,s66)

Because some property taxes will not be collected for several months after the City's fiscal
year ends, they are not considered as "available" revenues in the governmental funds and
are, instead, counted as deferred tax revenues. They are, however, recorded as revenues in
the Statement of Activities.

Compensated absences reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, lherefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental
funds. This amount represents the net change in compensated absences.

The District participates in the Public Employer Retirement System of ldaho, which is a cost-
sharing plan. As a participant they are required to report their share of the Net Pension
Liability and the related deferred inflows and outflows on their Statement of net Position. The
changes in the Net Pension Liability and the related deferred inflows and outflows does not
affect the governmental funds, but are reported in the Slatement of Activities.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.

o

$ '192.950

(6,963)

(1,578)

(747)

(11 ,308)

$ 172,354



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Slatement of Net Position -

Proprietary Funds
September 30,2022

Waler Sewer Total
Assets
Current Assels:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables, Net

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash
Capital Assets:

Land and Nondepreciable lnfrastructure
Buildings, Net
lmprovemenls, Net
Equipment, Net
Total Assets

Deferred Outflows
Pension Related ltems

Total Deferred Outflows

Liabilities
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable
Salaries and Benefits Payable
Accrued lnterest
Compensated Absences
Current Portion Long-term Debt
Total Currenl Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities:
Bonds and Notes Payable
Net Pension Liability

Total Liabilities

Deferred lnflows
Pension Related ltems

Total Deferred lnflows

Net Position
lnvested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt
Restricted for Debt Service
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

33,288 $
12,337

113,081 $
9,848

$

2,284,560

23,892 18,878

$ 146,369
22.185

42,770

2,564,299

673
27,673

132,206
5,726

279,739

20 755 6,918
20 6,918

1,949
1,676
4,162
2,064

20 403
30,254

24
104

1,419
688

11,200
13,435

1,973
1,780
5,58'1

2,752

555,785
'to

36,558
13,044

31 603
43,689

592,343
52 t/o

688,208625,171 63,037

904
3,904 1,301

1,638,855 90,174
23,892 18,878
13,493 113,267

_$__l_.92921!_ _$_2n99_

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.

10

3 2055
5

$

205

1,729,029
42,770

126 760

_$__1q_glfle

Water
lmprovement

3,503
444,902

1,688,950
77,688

3,503
444,902

1,821,156
83,414



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes

in Fund Net Position - Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended Septembet 30,2022

Water Sewer Total
Operating Revenues

Charges for Services
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Utilities
Professional Services
Maintenance and Operations
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Granl Revenue
lnterest Earned
lnterest Expense

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

lncome (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers ln
Transfers Out

Total Transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning

Net Position - Ending

$ 153 176 $ 107,635
153 176

48,419
19,948
6,369
1,897

64,834
102 I ro

4,684
3,235

65
340

102,408
33,53s

$ 260,81 1$

626 144,267

(90,450) (36,632) (127,082)

1,023 501
(2,313)

200,473 200,473
1,524

(14,860)(12 ,547)
(11 ,524) (1,812) 200 473

(101 ,974) 38,444) 2OO,473

1,605,952 1,605,952
(1,595,216)(1 ,595,216)

1,605,952 (1 ,595,216) 10,736

1,503,978 (38,444) (1,394,743) 70,791

172,262 260,763 1,394,743 1,827,768

$ 1,676,240 $ 222,319 $ $ 1,898,5s9

The accompanying noles are an integral
part of the financial statements.

11

Water
lmprovement

107,635 260,81 1

53,103
23,183

6,434
2,237

167,242
135,694
387,893

187,137

60,055



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Statement of Cash Flows -

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Water Sewer
Water

lmprovement Total
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities

Transfers ln (Out)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital

Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Purchase of Capital Assets
Principal Paid on Capital Debt
Operating Grant Funds Received
lnterest Paid on Capital Debt

Net Cash Used by Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Cash Flows From lnvesting Activities
lnterest and Dividends

Net Cash Provided (Used) by lnvesting
Activities

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending

Displayed As:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
lnternal Balance
Restricted Cash

Schedule of Non-Cash Transactions
Transfer of Capital Assets

(210,7271

15 364 (1,199) (210,727) (196,562)

'10,736 10 736

10 736 10 736

(ls,714) (10,718)

$ 153,248
(75,543)
(62,341 )

$ 107,525 $
(102,813)

(5,911)

260,773
(389,083)

(68,252\

$

200,473
(12,931]- (2,631)

(32,645) (13,349) 200,473 154,479

1 ,023 501

(30,432)
200,473
(15,562)

501 5241

(2e,82 3)

218 962

_$______qzJ_q9__s_!1f!9__$-_____________ _$____1!9Jle

$ 33,288 $ 113,081 $

23 892 18 878 42 770

$ 57,180 $ 131,959 $

$ 1,605,952 $

(16,258)

73,438

(14,047t

146,006

482

(482)

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.

12

$ (1,605,9s2) $

1 ,524

1 ,023

146,369



Reconciliation of Operating lncome (Loss) to Net
Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Depreciation
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
(lncrease) Decrease in Accounts Receivable
(lncrease) Decrease in Deferred Outflows
lncrease (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
lncrease (Decrease) in Compensated Absences
lncrease (Decrease) in Net Pension Liability
lncrease (Decrease) in Deferred lnflows

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

City of Donnelly, ldaho
Statement of Cash Flows -

Proprietary Funds (continued)
For the Year Ended September 30,2022

72
(9,921)
(2,443)

3t3
39,853

(24,279\

Water
Water Sewer lm rovemenl Total

$ (s0,450) $ (36,632) $

102,159 33,535

(1 10)
(3,307)

(38)
(13,228)
(2,443)

497
53,137

(32,372)

(210,727\
124

13,284
(8,093)

$ 15,364 $ (1,199) $ (210,727\ $ 14,165

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements.

13

Operating lncome (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating lncome to Net

Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

$ (127,082)

135,694



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended September 30,2022

1, SUTVIIVIARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying financial statements present the activities of the City of
Donnelly, ldaho (the City), which has responsibility and control over all activities
related to public safety, highways and streets, parks and recreation, planning and
zoning, and water and sewer services within the City. The City receives funding
from local, state, and federal government sources and must comply with all of the
requirements of these funding source entities. However, the City is not included
in any other governmental reporting entity as defined by generally accepted
accounting principles. Board members are elected by the public and have
decision-making authority, the power to designate management, the ability to
significantly influence operations, and the primary accountability for fiscal
matters. ln addition, the City's reporting entity does not contain any component
units as defined in Governmental Accounting Standards.

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accountinq

Basis of Presentation

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and
program revenues for each identifiable activity of the business{ype activities of
the City and for each function of the City's governmental activities.

Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program
or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function.

lndirect expenses are expenses of the general government related to the
administration and support of the City's programs, such as personnel and
accounting (but not interest on long{erm debt) and are allocated to
programs based on their percentage of total primary government
expenses. lnterest expenses are allocated to the programs that manage
the capital assets financed with long{erm debt.

14

A. Reportinq Entitv

Government-wide Statements: The Statement of Net Position and the Statement
of Activities display information about the financial activities of the City, except for
fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double
counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between the
governmental and business{ype activities of the City. Governmental activities
generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other
nonexchange transactions. Businesstype activities are financed in whole or in
part by fees charged to external parties.



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statemenls

For the Year Ended September 30,2022

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or
services offered by the programs and (b) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular
program. Revenues that are not classilied as program revenues, including
all taxes and state formula aid, are presented as general revenues.

Fund Financial Sfatemenls: The fund financial statements provide information
about the City's funds. Separate statements for each fund category -governmental and proprietary - are presented. The emphasis of fund financial
statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a
separate column. All remaining governmental and enterprise funds are
aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds.

The City reports the following major governmental funds

General fund. This is the City's primary operating fund. lt accounts for all
financial resources of the City, except those required to be accounted for
in another fu nd.
Local Option Tax fund. This fund was stablished to account for the
revenue and expenditures of the Local Option Tax.

Proprietary fund operating revenues and expenses are related to providing water
and sewer services to the residents and businesses of the City and providing
services lo other parts ofthe City government. Revenues and expenses that
arise from capital and non-capital financing activities and from investing activities
are presented as non-operating revenues or expenses.

The City has the following major enterprise funds:

Water fund. This fund accounts for the activities of the City's water supply
system, pumping stations, and collection systems.
Sewer fund. This fund accounts for the activities of the City's sewage
treatment plant and collection systems.
Water lmprovement Fund. This fund is to record all the items for the new
water project.

'15



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Stalements

For the Year Ended September 30,2022

1 SUMMARY OF SIcNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Basis of Accountinq

Non-exchange transactions, in which the City receives value without directly
giving equal value in return, include property taxes, grants, and donations. On
an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for
which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants and donations is recognized in
the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this
method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The City
considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if they
are collected within sixty days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when
the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general
long-term debt, and claims and judgments, which are recognized as expenditures
to the extent they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are repo(ed
as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long{erm liabilities
and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Different measurement focuses and bases of accounting are used in the
governmenlwide Statement of Net Position and in the governmental fund
Balance Sheet.

The City uses the following fund balance categories in the governmental fund
financial statements:

Nonspendable. Prepaid items that are permanently precluded from
conversion to cash.
Restricted. Balances constrained to a specific purpose by enabling
legislation, external parties, or constitutional provisions.
Unassigned. Balances available for any purpose.

16

The governmenlwide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported
using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at
the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take
place.

Fund Balance Reporting in Governmental Funds



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended September 30,2022

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

The remaining fund balance classifications (committed, and assigned) are either
not applicable or no formal policy has yet been established to be able to utilize
such classifications of fund balance. However, if there had been committed
funds, these amounts would have been decided by the City Council, the City's
highest level of decision making authority, through a formal action. The City
Council would also have the authority to assign funds or authorize another official
to do so.

Under the terms of grant agreements, the City funds certain programs by a
combination of specific cost-reimbursement grants, categorical block grants, and
general revenues. Thus, when program expenses are incurred, there are both
restricted and unrestricted net position/fund balances available to finance the
program. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use,
it is the government's intent to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted
resources as they are needed.

There is also no formal policy regarding the use of committed, assigned, or
unassigned fund balances. However, it is the City's intent that when an
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted
classifications of fund balance could be used, the City considers committed
amounts to be reduced first, followed by assigned amounts, and then unassigned
amounts.

Cash received by the City is deposited into the various cash and investment
accounts for each fund and is presented as "Cash and Cash Equivalents" on the
Statement of Net Position and governmental fund Balance Sheet by activity or
fund.

For presentation in the financial statements, investments in the investment pool
and others with an original maturity of three months or less at the time they are
purchased by the City are considered to be cash equivalents.

Property Tax Calendar

The City levies its real property taxes through the county on or before the 2nd

Monday of September. One-half of the real property taxes are due on or before
the 20rh of December. The remaining one-half of the real property tax is due on
or before June 20th the following year. Property taxes are considered delinquent
on January 1 and July 1, at which time the property is subject to lien.

17

C. Assets and Liabilities

Cash Equivalents



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended September 30,2022

1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Capital Assets

Capital assets are reported at actual or estimated historical cost based on
appraisals or deflated current replacement cost. Contributed assets are reported
at estimated fair value at the time received.

Capitalization thresholds (the dollar value above which asset acquisitions are
added to the capital asset accounts), depreciation methods, and estimated useful
lives of capital assets reported in the government-wide statements and
proprietary funds are shown below:

Capitalization Depreciation
Policv Method

Buildings and lmprovements $5,000 Straight-Line
Equipment and Vehicles $5,000 Straight-Line

Estimated
Useful Life

15-47Years
5-'l5Years

General infrastructure assets acquired prior to October, 2003 are not reported in
the basic financial statements. General infrastructure assets include all roads
and bridges and other infrastructure assets acquired subsequent to October 1,

2003.

Depreciation is used to allocate the actual or estimated historical cost of all
capital assets over their estimated useful lives.

The City has created an allowance for doubtful accounts for water and sewer
balances deemed uncollectible. The amount in the allowance is currently $0.

Accounts Pavable

Accounts payable represent debts that will be paid in the next billing cycle
Accounts payable are not over 60 days past due.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and pension expense,
informalion about the fiduciary net position of the Public Employee Retirement
System of ldaho Base Plan (Base Plan) and additions to/deductions from Base
Plan's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are
reported by the Base Plan. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds
of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance
with the benefit terms. lnvestments are reported at fair value.

18

Accounts Receivable



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended September 30,2022

1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparalion of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

2. CASH AND INVESTIVIENTS

As of Septembet 30,2022, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was $529,7'10
and the respective bank balances totaled $563,157 . The entire bank balance was
insured or collateralized with pool securities held by the pledging institution in the name
of the City.

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government's
deposits may not be returned. As of September 30,2022, all of the City's deposits were
covered by the federal depository insurance or by collateral held by the City's agent or
pledging financial institution's trust department or agent in the name of the City, and
thus were not exposed to custodial credit risk. The City does nol have a formal policy
limiting its exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits. The City had $250 of cash on
hand at the end of the year.

Custodial credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counter party to an investment will
not fulfill its obligations. The City does not have a formal policy limiting its custodial
credit risk for investments.

The City does not have a formal policy limiting investment maturities that would help
manage its exposure to fair value losses from increasing interest rates.

19

Deposits

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

Custodial Credit Risk - lnvestments

lnterest Rate Risk



2 CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

lnvestments

The City voluntarily participates in the State of ldaho lnvestment Pool which is not rated.
The pool is not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission or any other
regulatory body. Oversight of the pool is with the Stale Treasurer, and ldaho Code
defines allowable investments. The fair value of the City's investment in the pool
is the same as the value of the pool shares.

ldaho Code authorizes the City to invest any available funds in obligations issued
or guaranteed by the United States Treasury, the State of ldaho, local ldaho
municipalities and taxing districts, the Farm Credit System, or ldaho public
corporations, as well as time deposit accounts and repurchase agreements.

The City's investments at September 30,2022, are summarized below:

lnvestment Maturities (in Years)

lnvestment Fair Value Less than 1 1-5
External lnvestment Pool $ 230j47 S 230j47 $

At year-end, the deposits and investments were reported in the basic financial
statements in the following categories:

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities Total

$ 527,962 $ $ 529,960
42,770

't87,377

1,998
42,770

144 ,37143,006

$_____570368 $______i!_89:t39 $_260-102

20

City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended Septembet 30,2022

The City follows ldaho Statute that outlines qualifying investment options as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted Cash
lnvestments categorized as deposits



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended Septembet 30,2022

3. COMPENSATEDABSENCES

The City presently accumulates unused vacation days and sick leave calculated on an
individual basis according to an employee's total years worked and total hours-per-week
worked. ln the evenl of termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated leave.
A summary of the current year activity and year-end liability for the government-wide

financial statements is as follows:

913012021 lncrease Decrease 913012022

Current
Portion

Governmental Activities
Business-type Activities

$ 3,382 $
2.255

$ (3,e52) $4,699
3,132

4,129 $
2,752

4,129
2,7522,635

$ 5,637 $ 7,831 $ (6,s87) $ 6,881 $ 6,881

4. PROPERTY TAXES

The City receives property tax revenue from Valley County. The County is responsible
for property valuation and collection of tax levies. The taxes that have not been
remitted to the City by the County as of September 30,2022, are considered by the City
as a receivable. Taxes not collected within 60 days after September 3O,2022, are not
considered available for use by the City and are recorded as deferred revenue.

5. PENSION PLAN

Plan Description

The City of Donnelly, ldaho contributes to the Base Plan which is a cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by Public Employee
Retirement System of ldaho (PERSI or System) that covers substantially all
employees of the State of ldaho, its agencies and various participating political
subdivisions. The cost to adminisler the plan is financed through the contributions and
inveslment earnings of the plan. PERSI issues a publicly available financial report
that includes financial statements and the required supplementary information for
PERSI. That report may be obtained on the PERSI website at www.persi.idaho.gov.

Responsibility for administration of the Base Plan is assigned to the Board comprised
of five members appointed by the Governor and confirmed by the ldaho Senate. State
law requires that two members of the Board be active Base Plan members with at
least ten years of service and three members who are ldaho citizens not members of
the Base Plan except by reason of having served on the Board.

21



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended September 30,2022

PENSION PLAN (continued)

Pension Benefits

The Base Plan provides retirement, disability, death and survivor benefits of eligible
members or beneficiaries. Benefits are based on members'years of service, age, and
highest average salary. Members become fully vested in their retirement benefits with
five years of credited service (5 months for elected or appointed officials). Members
are eligible for retirement benefits upon attainment of the ages specified for their
employment classification. The annual service retirement allowance for each month of
credited service is 2.0o/o (2.3o/o for police/firefig hters) of the average monthly salary for
the highest consecutive 42 months.

The beneflt payments for the Base Plan are calculated using a benefit formula
adopted by the ldaho Legislature. The Base Plan is required to provide a 1%
minimum cost of living increase per year provided the Consumer Price lndex
increases 1o/o ot tnota. The PERSI Board has the authority to provide higher cost of
living increases to a maximum of the Consumer Price lndex movement or 6%,
whichever is less; however, any amount above the 1% minimum is subject to review
by the ldaho Legislature.

Member and Employer Contributions

Member and employer contributions paid to the Base Plan are set by statute and are
established as a percent of covered compensation. Contribution rates are determined
by the PERSI Board within limitations, as defined by state law. The Board may make
periodic changes to employer and employee contribution rates (expressed as
percentages of annual covered payroll) that are adequate to accumulate sufficient
assets to pay benefits when due.

The contribution rates for employees are set by statute at 60% of the employer rate for
general employees and 74Yo lor police and firefighters. As of June 30, 2022 il was
7.160/o for general employees and 9.13o/o lor public safety. The employer contribution
rate as a percent of covered payroll is set by the Retirement Board and was 1'l .94% for
general employees and 12.28o/o for police and firefighters. The City of Donnelly, ldaho's
contributions were $15,394 for the year ended September 30,2022.



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statements

Forthe Year Ended September 30,2022

5. PENSION PLAN (continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense (Revenue), and Deferred Outflows of Resources
and Deferred lnflows of Resources Related to Penslons

At September 30,2022, the City of Donnelly, ldaho reported a liability (asset) for its
proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset). The net pension liabilig (asset)
was measured as of June 30,2022, and the total pension liability (asset) used to
calculate the net pension liability (asset) was determined by an actuarial valuation as
of that date. The City of Donnelly, ldaho's proportion of the net pension liability (asset)
was based on the City of Donnelly, ldaho's share of contributions in the Base Plan
pension plan relative to the total contributions of all participating PERSI Base Plan
employers. At June 30,2022, the City of Donnelly, ldaho's proportion was
0.00331 170 percent.

For the year ended September 30,2022, the City of Donnelly, ldaho recognized
pension expense/(reven ue) of $34,243. At September 30,2022, the City of Donnelly,
ldaho reported deferred outflows of resources and defened inflows of resources related
to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
lnflows of
Resources

Differences between e4cected and actual
experience

$ 14,344 582

Changes in assumptions or other inputs z I ,too
Net difference between projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments 30,013

Changes in the employeds proportion and
differences between the employe/s
contributions and the employer's proportionate
contributions

12,433

City of Donnelly, ldaho's contributions
subsequent to the measurement date
Total $ 69,'182 $ 1 3,014

$3,560 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from
Employer contributions subsequent to lhe measurement date will be recognized as a
reduction of the net pension liability (asset) in the year ending September 30,2022.

The average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided
with pensions through the System (active and inactive employees) determined at July '1 

,

2022, the beginning of the measurement period ended June 30,2021 , is 4.6 and 4.6 for
measurement period June 30,2022.

23

3,560



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statemenls

For the Year Ended September 30,2022

5. PENSION PLAN (continued)

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense (revenue) as
follows:

For the Year
Ended

September 30: PERSI
2023
2024
2025
2026

$

Actuarial Assumptions

Valuations are based on actuarial assumptions, the benefit formulas, and employee
groups. Level percentages of payroll normal costs are determined using the Entry Age
Normal Cost Method. Under lhe Entry Age Normal Cost Method, the actuarial present
value of the projected benefits of each individual included in the actuarial valuation is
allocated as a level percentage of each yeais earnings of the individual between entry
age and assumed exit age. The Base Plan amortizes any unfunded actuarial accrued
liability (asset) based on a level percentage of payroll. The maximum amortization
period for the Base Plan permitted under Section 59-1322, ldaho Code, is 25 years.

The total pension liability (asset) in the June 30,2021 actuarial valuation was
determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in

the measurement:

lnflation
Salary increases
Salary inflation
lnvestment rate of return
Cost-of-living

2.30Y0
3.05%
3.05%
6.35 %, net of investment expense
1%

24

14,509
't2,281
4,584

24,794



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended September 30,2022

5. PENSION PLAN (continued)

Contributing Members, Service Retirement Members, and Beneficiaries

. General Employees and All Beneficiaries - Males-2010 General Tables,
increased 1 'l7o

. General Employees and All Beneficiaries - Females Pub-2010 General Tables,
increased 2'l %

. Teachers - Males Pub-201 0 Teacher Tables, increased 12%

. Teachers - Females Pub-2010 Teacher Tables, increased 21o/o

. Fire & Police - Males Pub-2010 Safety Tables, increased 21%

. Fire & Police - Females Pub-2010 Safety Tables, increased 26%

. Disabled Members - Males Pub-20'10 Disabled Tables, increase 38%

. Disabled Members - Females Pub-2010 Disabled Tables, increased 36%

An experience study was performed for the period July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2020
which reviewed all economic and demographic assumptions including mortality. The
Total Pension Liability (Asset) as of June 30,2022 is based on the results of an
actuarial valuation date of July 1,2022.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined
using the building block approach and a forward-looking model in which best estimate
ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These
ranges are combined to produce the long{erm expected rate of return by weighing the
expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by
adding expected infl ation.

Even though history provides a valuable perspective for setting the investment return
assumption, the System relies primarily on an approach which builds upon the latest
capital market assumptions. Specifically, the System uses consultants, investment
managers and trustees to develop capital market assumptions in analyzing the
System's asset allocalion. The assumptions and the System's formal policy for assel
allocation are shown below. The formal asset allocation policy is somewhat more
conservative than the current allocation of System's assets.

The bestestimale range for the longterm expected rate of return is determined by
adding expected inflation to expected long{erm real returns and reflecting expected
volatility and correlation. The capital market assumptions are as ol 2022.

1E



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended September 30,2022

5. PENSION PLAN (continued)

Fixed lncome

US/Global Equity

lntemational Equity

Cash

Total

30.00%

55.000/o

't5.ooo/o

0.00%
'100.00%

Discount Rate

Sensitivity of the Employer's propottionate share of the net pension liability to changes
in the discount rate.

The following presents the Employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability
(asset) calculated using the discount rate of 6.35 percent, as well as what the
Employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (5.35 percent) or 1-
percentage-point higher (7.35 percent) than the current rate:

5. PENSION PLAN (continued)

Pension plan fiduciary net position

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued PERSI financial report.

PERSI issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements
and the required supplementary information for PERSI. That report may be obtained
on the PERSI website at www.persi.idaho.gov.

1% Decrease
(s.35%)

Current Discount Rate
(6.35% )

1% lncrease
(7.35% )

Employer's proportionate share
of the net pension liability (asset) $ 230,213 '130,439$ $ 48,778

26

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability (asset) was 6.35%. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rale assumed that
contributions from plan members will be made at the current contribution rate. Based
on these assumptions, the pension plans'net position was projected to be available to
make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the
long{erm expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all
periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability (asset).
The long{erm expected rate of return was determined net of pension plan investment
expense but without reduction for pension plan administrative expense.



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended September 30,2022

RESTRICTED ASSETS

As of September 30,2022, $42,770 was restricted for debt service

DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS

Amounts due from other governmental units (State of ldaho) consist of state revenue
sharing of $7, 143.

8. RISK MANAGEMENI

9. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended September 30,2022, was as follows:

Balance
9t30t202'l

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:

Land $ 115,595 $

Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Buildings
lmprovements

Eq uipment

Total Depreciable Assets 969,541 32,603

Disposals
Balance

9t30t2022

$ $ I 15,595

783,357
38,084

148,100

795,960
58,084

148,1 00

1,002J44

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings
lmprovements

Equipment

Total Acc. Depr.

Net Depreciable Assets
Governmental Activities

Capital Assets - Net

517,716 39,s66

4',t9,745
30,839
67,132

20,800
1,739

17,O27

440,545
32,578
84,'159

451.825 6,963

557,282

444,862

$__167120 $____10-903) $

o.

7

The City is exposed to a considerable number of risks of loss including, but not limited
to, a) damage to and loss of property and contents, b) employee torts, c) professional
liabilities, i.e. errors and omissions, d) environmental damage, e) worker's
compensation, i.e. employee injuries, and f) medical insurance costs of its employees.
Commercial insurance policies are purchased to transfer the risk of loss for property
and content damage, employee torts, and professional liabilities.

Additions

1 2,603
20,000

$__560t52



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended September 30,2022

9. CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)

Ba la nce
9t30t2021

Business-type Activities:
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:

Land $ 3,503

Construction in Progress 'l ,605,952

Total Non DePrec. Assest 1,609,455

Add itions Disposals
Bala nce

9t30t2022

$ $-
't,605,952

1,605,952

$ 3,503

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Buildings
lmprovements

Eq uipment

Total Depreciable Assets

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings
lmprovements

Equipment

Total Acc. Depr.

Net Depreciable Assets
Business-type Activities

Capital Assets - Net

'I ,535,944
IU 008 .l 

,951

1,95'12,775,760 1,605,952 4,379,761

'1 16,959
1,716,847

62 740 'l ,951

1,896,546 135,694 1,95't 2,030,289

879,214 1,470,258 2,349,472

$2/88-669 $r-420258 LL-005p52 $2352.915

578,340
2,'t13,662

83,758

578,340
3,649,606

1 51 ,815

16,479
'l '1 1,603

7,612

133,438
'l ,828,450

68,401

Depreciation expense was charged to the functions of the City as follows

Governmental Activities:
General and Administrative
Highways and Streets
Parks and Recreation

$ 23,740
7,913
7,9'13

$____39t00

28

3,503



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended September 3O,2022

10. LONG.TERMOBLIGATIONS

Bonds and notes payable have been issued to provide funds for water and sewer
improvement projects.

Changes in long{erm obligations for the year ended September 30, 2022, are as
follows:

Required

Description l4aturity Rate Rese^€ 98012021 lncrease Decrease 9n02022
C u rrenl

Portion

'1998 Re\,enue Bonds

'1998 Re\€nue Bonds

USDARD Loan

2026
2060

5.00% $

4.50'k
1.880

13,012 $

13,349

1,963

56,241

58,476

539.661

Business-T ActiVties

$ (10,200) $ 46,041

(10,718) 47,758

(9,514) 530,'r47

!___2E324 S___054,32! $-$!rAa g-A23P4g $--31,0q3

Debt service requirements on long-term debt at September 30,2022, are as follows:

Business-type Activities

s $ '10,7'10

11,200

9,693

Year Ending

September 30,

Bonds and Notes

Principal lnterest

2023
2024
2025
2026
2027

2028-2032

2033-2037

2038-2042
2043-2047

2048-20s2

2053-2057

2058- 2060

$ 31,603 $
32,824
34,098
35,150
'10,440

55,213

60,587

66,484

72p55
80,056

87,848

56,690

14,391
13,170
11,896
10,843

9,193
42,952
37,578

31,681

25,2't0
18,109

10,317

2,138

$__€23p40 $_227_41e

lnterest incurred on long-term obligations totaled $14,860 , all of which was expensed.
No interest was capitalized during the year.

,a

Business-tvpe Activities:



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Financial Statements

Forthe Year Ended Septembet 30,2022

11. LESSOR AGREEMENTS

The City leases business space known as the Donnelly Depot Center to various
business owners. All leases at the Donnelly Depot Center are year to year. The city
entered in to a lease with Horizon Tower, LLC for a parcel of land for their
communication tower beginning in 2019. This lease is for 5 years and will automatically
renew for 6 additional s-year terms, unless agreed upon by tenant and the city per the
terms of the contract.

Lease income for the year ended September 30,2022 was $55,000 .

Future lease payments expected to be received for years ending.

Year Ending
september 30, Amount

2022
2023
2024
2025

$20,775
9,750

600
750

$ 31,875

12. INTERFUNDTRANSFERS

Amounts transferred between funds consisted of:

10 /Jb
Transfer from Water lmprovement Fund to Water to move completed project.

Transfer from Water lmprovement Fund to General Fund to reimburse operating costs.

$ 1,605,9s2

$ 1,595,216

30



REQU I RED S U PPLEM EN TARY I N FO RM ATI O N



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Budgetary (GAAP Basis) Comparison Schedule

General Fund
For the Year Ended September 30,2022

Budgeted Amounts
Original Fina I Actual Variance

Revenues
Taxes
Licenses and Permits
lntergovern mental
Charges for Services
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General and Administrative
Public Safety
Roads and Streets
Parks and Recreation
Depot Expense
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Fund Balances - Beginning
Fund Balances - Ending

$ 145,857 $
7,980

97,679
8,300

14s,857 $
7,980

97,679
8,300

'139,898 $
55,579

117 ,704
9,423

(5,s5e)
47,599
20,025
1123

69 350 69 350 o2 972 24 622
329 166 329 166 416 576 87 410

161 ,508
1,500

193,200
73.124
17,900

132.061
4,648

91,697
31,564

161,508
1,500

193,200
73,124
17,900

29,447
(3,148)

101 ,503
41,560

b 596 11 304

$

447 232 447 232 266 566 '180 666

(118,066) 150,010 268,076

(118,066) (118,066) 139,274 2s7,340

118,066 118,066 217,017 98,951
$ $ 356,29'1 $ 356,291

31

Net Change in Fund Balances

(1 18,066)



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Budgetary (GAAP Basis) Comparison Schedule

Local Option Tax
For the Year Ended September 30,2022

Revenues
Taxes

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General and Administrative
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning
Fund Balances - Ending

Bud eted Amounts
Original Final Actual Variance

$ 162 000 $ 162 000 $ 199 436 $ 37 436
tol 000 't62 000 199 436 37 436

162,000 162 000 't45 /bu 16 240
162 000 162,000 145,760 16,240

53,676 53,676

53,676 53,676

158,888 158,888
$ o $ 212,564 $ 212,564

32



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Notes to Required Supplementary lnformation

For the Year Ended September 30,2022

1. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the
financial statements.

A. Prior to September 1, the City Clerk, Mayor, and City Council prepare a proposed
operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the following October 'l . The
operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.

B. Public hearings are conducted at the City Hall to obtain taxpayer comments.

C. Prior to October 1, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance.

D. The City is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between departments within
any fund; however, no revision can be made to increase the overall tax supported
funds except when federal or state grants are approved. The City, however, must
follow the same budgetary procedures as they followed when the original budget
was approved. The budget for enterprise funds may also be revised in the same
manner as those situations involving federal and state grants.

E. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during
the year for the General fund and Special Revenue funds.



City of Donnelly
Schedules of Required Supplemental lnformation

Public Employees Retirement System of ldaho
Lasl 10 - Fiscal Years*

Schedule of the City of Donnelly's Share of Net Pension Liability (Asset)

Year

City's proportion
of the net

pension liability
(asset)

Plan fiduciary nel
position as a

percentage of the
total pension

liability (asset)
83.09%

'100.36%

88.22Yo
93.79%
91.69%
90.68%
87 .26%
91 .38%

Contributions as
a percentage of

covered-
employee payroll

0.0033117% $
0.0030439% $
0.0031437% $
0.0045910% $
0.00466890/o $
0.00s1699% $
0.00484570k $
o .00402520/0 $

130,439 $
(2,404\ $
73,001 $
52,405 $
68,867 $
81,2U $
98,230 $
53,006 $

128,931
114,914
108,827
150,501
147,629
157,940
157,573
111,406

Conlribulions
deficiency
(excess)

101.17o/o
-2.090k
67.08%
34.82%
46.65%
51 .450/"

62.34%
47 .58%

Cily's covered-
employee payroll

Data reported is measured as of June 30,2022

Schedule of the City of Donnelly's Contributions

Year

Contractually
required

contributions

Contribulions in
relation to the
contractually

required
contributions

2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015

15,394 $
13,721 $
12,994 $

17,194 $
16,728 $
17,895 $
17,852 $
12,623 $

128,931
114,914
108,827
150,501
147,629
157,940
157,573
111,406

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

c

$
o

$
$
$
$

15,394
13,721
12,994
17 ,194
16,728
17,895
17 ,852
12,623

11 .94o/o

11 .94Yo

11 .94%
11.42%
11.33%
11 .330/"
11 .33Yo
11 .33%

Dala reported is measured as of September 30, 2022

. GASB Statement No. 68 requires ten years of informalion to be presented in this table. However,
until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the City of Donnelly, ldaho will present information for those
years for which information is available.

34

City's
proportionate

share of the net
City's pension liability

proportionate (asset) as a
share ofthe net City's covered. percentage of its
pension liability employee covered-

(asset) pavroll emplovee pavroll
2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015



S U PPLEM ENTAL I N FO RM ATIO N



Gity of Donnelly, ldaho
Supplemental Schedule of Revenues by Source -
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - General Fund

For the Year Ended September 30,2022

Budget Actual Variance

Licenses & Permits
Licenses & Permits
Business License
Alcohol Permits
Catering Permits
Community Center Rental
Building Permits
Dog Licenses
Sign Permits

Total Licenses and Permits

lntergovernmental
Grant Revenue
State Revenue Sharing
County Revenue Sharing
State Highway Users
State Liquor Fees
Airport Revenue

Total lntergovernmental

Charges for Services
Development Fees
Parks and Rec Fees

Total Other

$ 137,657 $
8,200

132,927 $
6,971

(4,73o)
(1,229)

145,857 139,898 (5,ess)

600
1,550
1,500

60
500

3,000
120
650

345
48,469

65
825

(60)
(155)

45,469
(ss)
175

2,700
1,675
1,500

2,100

7,980 55,579 47 599

13,445
4,864

(1,138)
6,270

(3,313)
(103)

8 300 423 tzJo
1

8 300 9,423 1 123

371
44,375
10,625

16 600 601

69 350 o2 o-7t 24,622

$ 329,166 $ 416,576

750
42,100

9,900

(37e)
2,275

725
22,OO1

Total Revenue $ 87,410

Taxes
Property Taxes
Franchise Fees

Total Taxes

Other
lnterest lncome
Depot Rental
Land Lease
l\/iscellaneous

Total Other

10,000
21,356
2,276

10,347
52,700

'1,000

23,445
26,220

1 ,138
16,617
49,387

897
97,679 117,704 20,025



City of Donnelly, ldaho
Supplemental Schedule of Expenditures by Object of Expenditure -

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - General Fund
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Budget Actual Variance
General and Administrative

Person nel
Administration

$ 81,498 $
80,0'10

68,453 $
63,608

13,045
16,402

Total General and Administrative 161 ,508 132,061 29.447

Public Safety 1,500 4,648 (3,148)

Roads and Streets '193,200 91 ,697 I 0'l ,503

Parks and Recreation 73,124 3'l ,564 41,560

Depot Expenses 17,900 6,596 11,304

Total Expenditures _9147_,232_ _q_?ggl9Q_ $ 180,666

Jb



FEDERAL REPORTS



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-10

Meeting Date 03/13123

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resolution 23-003
Arbor Day Proclomation

l)eparlnrcnl Approvols (higinol0t

SulrDorlet
Mavor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FANDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Each year thc City proclaims a day to celebrate Arbor Day. Suggestion to proclaim April 281h. 2023 as

City ol- I)onnelly Arbor Day Celebration

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve, Adopl ond Aulhorize Mayor to sign Resolution 23-003 Arbor Day Proclamation

RECORD OF COUN(]IL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SUMMARY STATEMENT:



CITY OF DONNELLY

RESOLUTTON 2023-003
ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION

WH E REAS, ln L872, J Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of Agricu ltu re that a

special day be set aside for the planting of trees, and

WHEREAS, the Holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of more than a

million trees in Nebraska, and

WHEREAS, trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, lower our
heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air, produce oxygen and provide

habitat for wildlife, and

WHEREAS, trees are a renewable resource giving up paper, wood for our homes, fuel for our fires
and countless other wood products, and

WHEREAS, trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic vitality of business

areas, and beautify our community, and

WHEREAS, trees, wherever they are planted, are a source of joy and spiritual renewal.

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Susan Dorris, Mayor of the City of Donnelly, do hereby proclaim April 28,
2023, as Arbor Day in the City of Donnelly and I urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to
support efforts to protect our trees and woodlands, and

FURTHER, I urge all citizens to plant and care for trees to gladden the heart and promote the
well-being of this and future generations.

PASSED by the City Council this day of 2023.

Susan Dorris, Mayor
Attest:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk/Ireasurer

WHEREAS, Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the world, and



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-11

Meeting Date 0311312023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM TNFORMATION

Departmenl Approvals Initials Otiginotot

Supporter

Mayor / Council

Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Appointmenl of City Council President

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: rr/a

FANDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Appoint City Council President for 2023

Nominote ond Appoint City Council Presidentfor 2023

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

IIECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

March 08, 2023

Utility Billings: As of Wed nesday, Ma rch 8, 2023, there is S 1,496.04(13) pastdue 30daysor
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: February Receipts (JanuaryTax) 513,003.96

Airport: Closed for Season

Clerk: New Businesses

Donnelly Oepot Center: Heating Unit Repairs

Road & Streets:

Water: Tra in ing

Office Closures: March 20 - 23, 2023

Upcoming Meeting Dates: City Council April 17 ,2023

Parks & Recreation: Camp Host


